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January 1, 1969

Honorable James J. Rowley
Director, U. 3. Seoret Serviss
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Rowley:

- Although you have sometimes falled to respond to my letters at all in

the past, have never replisé with full forthrightnsss or without evasive-
ness, I persist in whet for an Americen should not be & strange notion,
thet at some point his government end its offieiels will deal with him in
& completsly aboveboard meaner. This, it secems to ms, ia especially im-

- Portant when the subject matter is the muder of an American President and

thoss government of flals kaow that the officlal epplanation is not sorract,
and are, in their own ways, so recordsd,

Perhaps, with the new Jear, there will bes a new spirit in Washington, &
willingness not %o suppress and misrepressnt.

It is with this hops and spirit that I write you sbout Secrét Servise evi-
dence, Control Hos, 703 and 109, and whet, acgording to ths MNationsl Ar-
chives, is wissing from their files.

The first words after the éynopsis of Jontrol ¥o. 703 are, "Rafsrence is
msde to previous reports in this ease, particulerly report dated 11/25/63
by 3AIC L.M.Benavides sand my msmorsndwa to SAIC Bensvides dated 11/26/63."

If the first pert of this sentence pefers te the other psrson newed in it,
it canmot de found under his nawms at the Archives. I it refers to Mrs.
John Tersikes, thers ia nething further on her. And if 1t refers to other
aspects of the szme zubject, there, too, whatever 3AIC Rice refers to is
Dot found. Hia memo of 11/26/63 also is not theve. All of thls should not

» because it should sll hava bosn supplisd the Warren Commission and
hence remsin in its files. If, for any rezson, it haz been mizfilad er
otherwise disappsared, I Prasume you can and will replsce it prompsly. If
it i3 not in the files, or was not, it can be only because the Sesret Ser-
vice did not supply 1t, and that I do not believe.

It seems Aifficult %o believe the Secret Serviee, which had its own con-
3lderebls intersst in trecing down soms parts of thie story (until it was
forced out of it), sllowed the matter o west st the unsatisfactory point
whers thess reports lseve it. I would appreciate referenwe to sny subsgs-
quent reports on Mrs. Taraikes and others involved in this subjsot, and
on the subjeet itself, and bdeing informed when the nissing documents are
replaged.

If the 3esret Jervice turned this aspest over to ths FBI, which what I
have seon in the files does net indicate, I would apprsciata knmowing that.

I hope it will be as obvious to Jou 28 1% is to me that there is nothing at
ell here justifying eny sserecy, nothing that ean in any way damage innc-
esnt peopls, nor aaything that will discloss technical secrets or sources
of iafurmation.

Please, may I hear from Jou promptly and fully?
Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg



